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Comments to Questions:

1. Are the objectives for the DER Connections Review initiative clear? 

ESA Comments
ESA believes that the objectives for the DER Connections Review initiative are clear and has no additional comments or suggestions.

2. Have staff identified the right topics for the DER Connections Review and do stakeholders have any specific concerns that they want to identify?

ESA Comments

ESA believes that staff has identified the right topics. ESA would like to ensure that the Ontario Electrical Safety Code and Regulation 22/04 requirements are addressed thereby ensuring there are no conflicts. 

3. Are there any proposed solutions that stakeholders wish to identify at this point? 

ESA Comments

ESA proposes that a technology agnostic approach is used, thereby focusing on the uses/functions of the DER over attempting to categorize the equipment by energy source (e.g. wind, solar, etc…). This was the approach of ESA Guideline for DER (and the soon to be revised version) which can be reviewed under the ESA website, under Utilities and Regulation Guidelines. (https://www.esasafe.com/utilities/guidelines/overview)
4. What is the best approach for development of solutions to the issues identified? 

ESA Comments

A suggested approach is to use existing DSC sections and modify them as required to address new challenges. Appendix F “Process and Technical Requirements for Connecting Embedded Generation Facilities” is an example of a section of the DSC that could be used as a seed document for DER connections.
Another suggested approach is to use existing standardized definitions, terminology and technical requirements in recognized codes and standards (e.g. CAN/CSA-C22.2 No. 257, CAN/CSA-C22.3 No. 9 and the OESC).
Regards,
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